

Jim Lane's Field Notebooks Index Contd.

(Revised Index of 07/6/2014)

<u>PDF Name</u>	<u>Book Label</u>	<u>Approx. Span of Dates</u>
JL_(1992 on)_32	32	(28-01-1999 / 29-06-1999)
JL_(1992 on)_33	33	(03-07-99 / 25-11-99)
JL_(1992 on)_34	34	(25-11-99 / 10-03-2000)
JL_(1992 on)_35	35	(29-03-00 / 04-09-00)
JL_(1992 on)_36	36	(05-09-00 / 19-01-01)
JL_(1992 on)_37	37	(20-01-01 / 02-03-01)
JL_(1992 on)_38	38	(06-03-01 / 15-04-02)
JL_(1992 on)_39	39	(21-04-02 / 02-07-02)
JL_(1992 on)_40	40	(12-12-02 / 04-03-03)
JL_(1992 on)_41	41	(05-03-03 / 25-04-03)
JL_(1992 on)_42	42	(03-05-03 / 11-10-03)
JL_(1992 on)_43	43	(25-10-03 / 30-11-03)
JL_(1992 on)_44	44	(30-11-03 / 27-12-03)
JL_(1992 on)_45	45	(28-12-03 / 31-01-04)
JL_(1992 on)_46	46	(31-01-04 / 27-02-04)
JL_(1992 on)_47	47	(29-02-04 / 13-03-04)
JL_(1992 on)_48	48	(14-03-04 / 10-04-04)
JL_(1992 on)_49	49	(12-04-04 / 10-07-04)

Jim Lane's Field Notebooks Index Contd.

(Revised Index of 07/6/2014)

<u>PDF Name</u>	<u>Book Label</u>	<u>Approx. Span of Dates</u>
JL_(1992 on)_50	50	(10-07-2004 / 17-09-2004)
JL_(1992 on)_51	51	(17-09-04 / 24-10-04)
JL_(1992 on)_52	52	(14-10-04 / 26-11-04)
JL_(1992 on)_53	53	(13-12-04 / 21-01-05)
JL_(1992 on)_54	54	(29-01-05 / 17-02-06)
JL_(1992 on)_	(04-11-2004 / 20-03-2005) <u>WNP Only **</u>	
JL_(1992 on)_	(20-03-05 / 02/03/06) <u>WNP, AFB, etc. Only</u>	
JL_(1992 on)_	(05-03-06 / 16-06-06) <u>SRNP, WNP, etc. Only</u>	
JL_(1992 on)_	(18-06-06 / 08-10-06) <u>WNP Only</u>	
JL_(1992 on)_	(15-10-2006 / 08-03-2009) <u>WNP, etc. Only</u>	
JL_(1992 on)_55	55	(18-02-2006 / 15-02-2007)
JL_(1992 on)_56	56	(19-02-07 / 31-08-08)
JL_(1992 on)_57	57	(31-08-08 / 09-11-08)
JL_(1992 on)_58	58	(20-11-08 / 16-01-09)
JL_(1992 on)_59	59	(16-01-09 / 21-05-09)
JL_(1992 on)_60	60	(15-05-09 / 05-01-10)
JL_(1992 on)_61	61	(12-01-10 / 08-11-10)
JL_(1992 on)_62	62	(14-09-10 / 17-09-11)

Jim Lane's Field Notebooks Index Contd.

(Revised Index of 07/6/2014)

<u>PDF Name</u>	<u>Book Label</u>	<u>Approx. Span of Dates</u>
JL_(1992 on)_63	63	(05-10-2011 / 11-09-2012)
JL_(1992 on)_64	64	(12-09-12 / 22-09-13)
JL_(1992 on)_65	65	(02-11-2013 / Current)

THE END (AS AT 07/06/2014)

The total number of field notebooks as at 07/6/2014 is 1 (1969-70), plus 21 (1970-84), plus 66 (1992 on), equals 88 work notebooks, plus 5 un-numbered personal notebooks (2004-2009), equals 93.

* It seems unlikely that JL did not create field notes between Oct 1984 and Nov 1992 (an eight-year gap in this series). Perhaps there are notebooks that have yet to be rediscovered (as at 07/6/2014) or perhaps JL's field notes during this period were incorporated at the time into the relevant project files (JL has a vague recollection of doing this at some stage).

** These five un-numbered notebooks (Nov 2004 to March 2009) were created in parallel (i.e. overlap chronologically) with the numbered series and were principally of personal rather than work field activities (bush walks). They have therefore not been included in the numbered series.

Jim Lane's Field Notebooks Index

(Revised Index of 07/6/2014)

<u>PDF Name</u>	<u>Book Label</u>	<u>Approx. Span of Dates</u>
JL_(1969-70)_1	'1969-70'	(Nov 1970 / Jan 1970)
JL_(1970-84)_1	1970-71	(6-12-70 / 17-2-71)
JL_(1970-84)_2	1971	(08-03-71 / 21/01/72)
JL_(1970-84)_3	1972/73	(24-01-72 / 15-02-73)
JL_(1970-84)_4	1973	(05-03-73 / 15-11-73)
JL_(1970-84)_5	1973-74	(12-04-73 / 11-06-74)
JL_(1970-84)_6	1973-74	(03-12-73 / 28-03-74)
JL_(1970-84)_7	1974-76	(03-05-74 / 24-10-75)
JL_(1970-84)_8	1974	(26-05-74 / 18-11-74)
JL_(1970-84)_9	1974-76	(28-08-74 / 02-10-76)
JL_(1970-84)_10	1974-76	(21-12-74 / 25-01-75)
JL_(1970-84)_11	1976	(25-10-76 / 27-11-76)
JL_(1970-84)_12	1977-78	(16-10-77 / 21-03-78)
JL_(1970-84)_13	1977-78	(24-10-77 / 19-04-78)
JL_(1970-84)_14	Oct 78-Apr 79	(06-10-78 / 14-04-79)
JL_(1970-84)_15	1979 (Apr-Sep)	(16-04-79 / 19-09-79)
JL_(1970-84)_16	1979-80	(26-09-79 / 23-05-80)
JL_(1970-84)_17	1980	(14-05-80 / 07-11-80)

Jim Lane's Field Notebooks Index Contd.

(Revised Index of 07/6/2014)

<u>PDF Name</u>	<u>Book Label</u>	<u>Approx. Span of Dates</u>
JL_(1970-84)_17A	1980-81	(01-12-1980 / 15-11-1981)
JL_(1970-84)_18	1982-83	(13-03-82 / 18-03-83)
JL_(1970-84)_19	1984	(15-03-84 / 16-03-84)
JL_(1970-84)_20	1984	(20-09-1984 / 10-10-1984)*
JL_(1992 on)_1	1	(03-11-1992 / 03-08-1993)*
JL_(1992 on)_2	2	(04-08-93 / 18-09-93)
JL_(1992 on)_3	3	(18-09-93 / 26-10-93)
JL_(1992 on)_4	4	(27-10-93 / Dec-93)
JL_(1992 on)_5	5	(14-12-93 / 22-12-93)
JL_(1992 on)_6	6	(23-12-93 / 06-01-94)
JL_(1992 on)_7	7	(18-01-94 / 18-03-94)
JL_(1992 on)_8	8	(21-05-94 / 08-07-94)
JL_(1992 on)_9	9	(03-07-94 / 02-09-94)
JL_(1992 on)_10	10	(02-09-94 / 17-11-94)
JL_(1992 on)_11	11	(22-11-94 / 9-03-95)
JL_(1992 on)_12	12	(15-03-95 / 01-04-95)
JL_(1992 on)_13	13	(02-04-95 / 07-04-95)
JL_(1992 on)_14	14	(07-04-95 / 29-04-95)

Jim Lane's Field Notebooks Index Contd.

(Revised Index of 07/6/2014)

<u>PDF Name</u>	<u>Book Label</u>	<u>Approx. Span of Dates</u>
JL_(1992 on)_15	15	(29-04-1995 / 17-05-1995)
JL_(1992 on)_16	16	(18-05-95 / 18-12-95)
JL_(1992 on)_16A	16A	(08-11-95 / 11-11-95)
JL_(1992 on)_17	17	(21-12-95 / 19-06-96)
JL_(1992 on)_18	18	(19-06-96 / 03-08-96)
JL_(1992 on)_19	19	(23-09-96 / 17-03-97)
JL_(1992 on)_20	20	(18-03-97 / 15-04-97)
JL_(1992 on)_21	21	(16-04-97 / 12-06-97)
JL_(1992 on)_22	22	(12-06-97 / 03-10-97)
JL_(1992 on)_23	23	(Oct 97 / Dec 97)
JL_(1992 on)_24	24	(20-12-97 / 10-01-98)
JL_(1992 on)_25	25	(10-01-98 / 22-01-98)
JL_(1992 on)_26	26	(22-01-98 / 13-02-98)
JL_(1992 on)_27	27	(14 -02-98 / 21-03-98)
JL_(1992 on)_28	28	(30-03-98 / 20-05-98)
JL_(1992 on)_29	29	(23-05-98 / 28-08-98)
JL_(1992 on)_30	30	(15-09-98 / 24-12-98)
JL_(1992 on)_31	31	(24-12-98 / 28-01-99)

Nº 49

(Apr-2004-Jul 04)

Notepad

96 PAGES

SP...
NOTE...
17...

ESSE

①

FIELD NOTES

IF FOUND, PLEASE
PHONE 9752 1677

Note Met GPS is
set on WGS84 UTM.
(and has been since
Sunday 4 April 2004)
at 0805 hrs

All eastings and northings are
preceded by "503" and "62" respectively.

WNP

(3)

Mon 12 April 2004

Whale National Park

0.0 km (0658 hrs) Turn right

(S) off Verre Hay onto Lilly
Rd. Heard "28 Roosts"

Heard Christmas Bream.

5.7 km (0708 hrs) 1 Jay K'roo
crossed the road.

8.1 km (0712 hrs). ~~1~~ 1 small
Jay K'roo crossed the road.

8.4 km (0713 hrs). 2 small -
medium Jay K'roos crossed
the road.

~~8.8 km~~ 9.0 km gone to per. Beaked

~~9.1 km~~ 9.3 km (0720 hrs). Perched
the substrate.

WNP

(4)

Mon 12 Apr 04 contd

Est'd WPT018.8 { 50362809E
6256614N
elev 181m.

It is 0.72 km

and 287°M to "Mon 12 APR"

Left vehicle at 0739 hrs.

Est'd WPT019 . 62686E, 56634N
elev 181m

Reset Trip meter to 0.00 km.

Est'd WPT020 62568E

at or almost 56665N
elev 175m

perfectly sloped (mound)
terrace ~~is~~ mound.

Heard Gray Heron here.

Took 3 photos (→ N° 4) of mound

It has measured diameter

of 92-96 cm and height of
48 cm.

WNP

Mon 12 Apr 2004

(5)

control

1 Red Tailed Black Cockatoo heard
hundreds of metres E. (behind me)

Estr WPT021 62497E

at a 3 m high

56 684N

elev 187m

Peromyscus ellipticus

Estr WPT023 62494E

at another 3 m high

56 692N

elev 185m

P. ellipticus

elev 175m

Estr WPT026 62420E,

at a medium sized

56 713N

Grey K'roo

Changed to "Pebaya"

2 elev 181m

Estr WPT025 62409E,

at a medium sized

56 717N

log that provides shelter for 1.

WNP (8)

Mon 12 Apr 2004 contd

Estn WPT026 62 392E
56 717N
at a 3m and a
4m high *P. elliptica*
elem 180m

down 159m
Estn WPT027 at 62293E
56 697N
a 13 x 25 m grove

of a 8 m high *Lespedeza*
Would be a good place
to camp on the ground (or in
bushes). This is very
unusual in my experience
of *Whitlockia*.

elem 166m
Estn WPT028 62272E,
56 690N
at a 3-4 m high
P. elliptica

elem 163m
Estn WPT029 62233E, 56714N

WNP

Nov 12 9:04 AM (9)

st c 2.5 m high *P. elliptica*.

56731N,

Ech WPT030 62118E, stem 179m

st on area where *Boswellia*

~~ornate~~ has been torn out

of the ground, along

with some small boulders

of limestone, the largest

of which weighs c 7 tons (I

determined by using the

I do not 4, 7 + 10 kg

chamber!) . This

strongly suggests *Echinos*

to me. The largest of 3

excavations is 0.3 x 0.4 m

and 0.1 m deep (in

limestone) . I lost plan

(L^{Nº} 17) as This is on top

WNP

(10)

Mon 12 Apr 04 contd

of a small coniferous hill.

Take photo No 18 of c.

Take stump 15 m N. of
leaves. Note that the drooping

green fruit (droops). ^{also 10}

elev 154 m

Esch WPT031 62060E, 56742N

at ~ 2.5 m P. alleghensis

There was a ♂ Golden

Whistle 7m N. of here.

(not singing)

elev 153 m

Esch WPT032 61977E, 56723N

When I reached the largely

unpenetrable thickets of the

creepline. Also the

edge of the Bullch

WAP

14

Mon 12 Apr 04 contd

Esda WPT058 61953E,

where I went nearly ^{5676W}
down 164m

more my way further
downstream the river too
shallow. But note that

this position can be
readily accessed from
the West (a log
skidder reaches here from
the W bank) and

the ~~rest~~ higher ground
west of here is far
relatively green. I recognize
this log from 2 days
ago when I did
approach from W.

WNP

Mon 12 Apr 04 cont'd 11

Net grows along Niba Creekline.

Heard "chick chick" call of

leaves. Fought further in

to the center of the creekline.
one only.

elev. 170m

Est. NPT033 61 953E, 56 734N

where I have found a

30 cm deep hole in the

pebbles, dug by some animal.

I would have thought pig but

I can't find tracks. The

water level is 25 cm

below surface, so there

is a 5 cm of water on the

bottom of the hole. I

can in the center of the

creekline, surrounded by

WNP

(12)

Mon 12 Apr 2004 contd.

ridges and 2-3 m high

Shrub. Heard 3 deer.

Engle's calling ~~was~~ here.

There is also a 45 cm

long, 3 cm wide shallow

angled tunnel in the rock
(at base of 20 cm high bank)

in cl on from the first
hole (reached).

clim 162m

* Estd WPT 034 61954E, 56743N

at a good place for Deer.

(2 m wide clear area with

tracks coming in from 4
directions). There are

big tracks a few metres
downstream from here.

WNP

Mon 12 Apr 04 cont'd (13)

Estn LPT 036 61961E, 56759N
at another very good spot
for Deerean (similar to
LPT 034)

clim 157m
Estn LPT 037 61953E, 56761N
at a very clear point
of a mangrove land
just in peak. It is
11 cm long and 3.5 cm
wide at widest point.
Is this the right size for
a juvenile?

Also found

"chick chicks" of single Leos
Priglet here (a few on every).

LWP

Mon 12 Apr 2004 cont'd

(15)

Turned back.

As I emerged from the
creech-like region (sedges
thicket) on the E-side

I established WPT 039

Came in 61959 E, 56739 N
elev 159 m

from here if approaching from E.

Time is 0927 hrs.

Established WPT 040 at ~~WPT~~
61969 E
56819 N
elev 140 m
unusual (?) very fine,
short, "grassy-sedge"
patch.

Established WPT 041 at 61969 E
56836 N
elev 153 m

c White Birch Scrub Union

in 4-5 m high regrowth
thicket.

WNP

(16)

Mon 12 Apr 2004 Contd

Estad. WPT 042

61969 E

56881 N

at hollow end of stem 150m

log, overgrown by thicket,
where something roasts.

Collected a ~~piece~~ piece
of fruit (or perhaps?)

and a ~~clump~~ clump (small
mossy?)

place to just ~~Baron~~

Deer. Note the

the edge here has extensive
covering of ~~light~~ light

~~clumps~~ clumps. Collected ~~station~~
is ~~allender~~ ~~Burkina~~

Time is 0853h.

Estad WPT ⁰⁴³ ~~042~~

61976 E

56886 N

stem 149m

at a 4 m. log

P. elliptica

LNP

Mon 12 Apr 04 17 cont'd

56940N, elev
Esla WPT044 61947E, 132m
at junction W to S road where
in thicket near
creekline.

56942N
Esla WPT045 61920E, 56947N
at 2 New Holland Honeyeaters
(1 mostly along the water)
in creek line again.

Time is 1005 hrs. I have
walked 1.22 km since

WPT019. Now head
for that eggplant (which is
near vehicle). It is
0.83 km and 117° N.

56952m
Esla WPT046 62062E, 56911N
at a 0.5 m ditcher, 0.3 m

WNP

(18)

Mon 12 Apr 04 contd

light brown (almost orange)
earth termite mound

Note healthy plant growing
out of it. Took 3

photos (→ No 21)

Note I can also see at
the hydroge edge of
Bullock occurrence.

I had previously noted
a tree with a large
amount of the ~~orange~~
brown soil in the side
of trunk (due to
termites) that

today, most on all
of the termite mounds
I have seen here
been grey soil.

WNP

Mon 12 Apr 2004 ⁽¹⁹⁾ Cont'd

elev 137m
56769N

Esch LPT 048 62414 E,
at a 4m high *Persea*
elliptica.

elev 63m

Esch LPT 049 62771 E,
at an area under 56716 N,
Casuarina where you
could sleep on ground.

Reached vehicle / LPT

at 1045 hrs. It is 0.13 km
to LPT 019. I have
calculated $0.13 + 2.12 \text{ km}$
 $= 2.25 \text{ km}$.

There was a ♂ Golden
Whistler near the vehicle.

WNP

(20)

Mon 12 Apr 2004
Contd.

Had time along Lilly Rd

18.1 km (11/12 km) Then
left (NW) ~~along~~ from
Lilly Rd into
Vesselburg.

WNP

(21)

Sun 25/4/04

White Rabbit Park

0.0 km (0739 hrs). Turn
left (NE) off Sines Rd
into Selmi Rd East.

1.5 km. Park vehicle

55652E, 61578N, ^{clim 11m}
0752 hrs - establish WPT051

at vehicle. Leave vehicle
at 0752 hrs.

^{clim 91m}
Estd WPT052 55943E, 61330N,
at 10th + 1st Spruce

Observed first bee feeding on
red clover flowers
at my feet.

Red-clover flower is it or
near the rest of flowering

WNP

22

Sun 22 Apr 2006 contd

at the moment. Still
still I can hear the
chill horn of several
bees in the vicinity.
"28 Peris" heard in distance
(in WNP).

56048E, 61304N, elev 82m

Estn WPTD53 at a swamp
where I took
several photos (to end of roll)
of the forest around me.
Took a sample of
Dyandra mace.
Jenny next to it.

elev 83m

Estn WPTD54 56061E, 61289N

at an ant

nest from which a Bullant

WNP

Sun 25/4/04

(23)

contd

emerged.

Heard Ant Raven

Reached "Deeream 2" position.

Heard Gygis near by,

Passed button → red.

There was rainwater on the
Deeream cover. Need a cloth

to dry on arrival. There was
condensation.

4/25 8:46 AM

37 counts

64 photos taken

Battery level 3

51 Running Days

51 LT in " "

64 LT Photos

37 LT Events

(24)

WNP

Sun 25/4/2004
Contd

37 events record

037c 4/23 6:09 P

036c 4/20 5:30 P

035c 4/20 1:25 P

034c 4/20 8:30 A

033c ~~4/14~~ 4/14 7:31 P

032c 4/14 7:31 P

031c 4/10 2:09 A

030c 4/07 8:35 P

029c 4/03 11:11 P

028c 4/03 11:11 P

027c 4/03 2:56 A

→ ^{Deer}
Deer arrived

Camera LED need "11" (Photo No)

Battery fully charged.

WNP

Sun 25/4/04 ⁽²⁵⁾ World

Heard Black-Tailed Shearwater

White-Tailed Black Cockatoo calling.

I set to → Test Mode Active

Re-opened the lens cover ..

Closed the Decem cover (after
wiping moisture from it and
openings).

Pressed button → green.

Replaced ^{closed} petiole.

Gray Fantail

elev 89m

Est'd LPTOSS' 56015E, 61306N,

where I took photos (1-5) of
lichen on hermit mounds.

Arrived back at vehicle
at 0945 hrs.

WNP

(26)

Sun 25/4/04 contd

Distance travelled was 1.11 km

This morning the vegetation and ground were wet, due to rain over the past week or so. ~~The area is~~

There has been no flow down the creekline in which "Deercom 2" position is located. Today is moderate E wind and fine, so things will be drying out.

56685E

Est'd WPT 056 62585N, elev 76m

at a Grey ~~Shrike~~ Shrike Thrush
(3.0 km on odometer) (1004 hrs)

WNP

Sun 25/4/2004 cont'd

(27)

3.2 km (1006 m) (Western Grey Kites
crossed the road.)

5.8 km (1011 m) Turn right (S) from
Selmi Rd East into Wharfedale Rd.

59564 E,
Estd WPT 057 at 63410 N, elev 104 m
2 Western Rosellas (616 km, 1014 m)

8.8 km (1018 m) Turn left (E) from
Wharfedale Rd into Hill Rd.

12.3 km (1024 m) Turn left (N)
from Hill Rd into Lilly Rd.

13.2 km (1027 m). Perched the
vehicle. Estd ~~WPT~~ WPT 058
62452 E, 61049 N, elev 135 m
elev 135 m

Estd WPT 059. 62712 E, 60879 N
at a Grey Fantail

WNP

(28)

Sun 25/4/04 contd

Rechecked Deconem. ^{Burton is old} Lt ipid
and blew water from all
openings of cover. Opened
cover. No sign of water
or condensation inside.

Connected X powder.
→ Deconem Discarded.

4/17 10:34 AM

118 Counts

99 Photos taken

Battery level 2

16 Runny Days

96 LT Runny Days

393 LT Photos

351 LT events

142 Events recorded

WNP

Sun 25/4/2004 ⁽²⁹⁾ cont'd

142 c 4/14 11:46 P
141 c 4/08 6:31 P
140 c 4/08 6:31 P
139 c 4/05 6:30 A
138 c 4/05 12:05 A
137 c 4/04 7:06 A
136 c 4/04 7:06 A
135 c 4/04 7:02 A
134 c 4/02 8:42 P

Camera battery is OK

LED display is on "10"

Camera date: 25 10:51
& time is

Checked lens cover was open

→ Test Mod/Arise

→ Present button → green
closed cover.

WNP (30)

Sun 25 April 2004
Contd.

Back at vehicle at 1105 hrs

Distance walked = 0.74 km

Drove north along Lally Rd.

WNP

(31)

Monday 26 April 2004 (Public Holiday)
Wander National Park.

61555 E, 65190 N, elev 104 m
(WPT 060)

Estab waypoint where I found a
freshly (overnight) dead ♂.

Brush Valley. Time is

0705 hrs and odometer is 0.0 km

This is just over a small rise off Verser Hwy.
(S side of)

0.3 km (0709^{hrs}) Turn right (south)

off Verser Hwy into Lilly Rd.
Reset odometer to

0.0 km (0710 hrs).

2.8 km (0715 hrs) 1 Kookaburra.

Estab WPT 061 here.

62239 E, 62200 N, elev 134 m.

4.0 km (0720 hrs) Parked vehicle at
WPT 058 of yesterday.

WNP

(32)

Mon 26/4/2004
Contd

Left foot (hip of claw - ^{back} of heel) = 22.4 cm

" (a a toe = ") = 18.7 cm

" (^{main} claw only) = 2.6 cm

O² (Paw out - back)

Laterally compressed tail.

Walked to "Deersom" position.

Pressed button → red

Placed Bosch Video camera on
front of Deersom.

Opened Deersom

→ Deersom Described.

There was no obvious water on
or in the Deersom, except for
some very light (fine) condensation
on the body of the camera.

Warp

Mon 26/4/04 contd. (33)

4/18 7:48 AM

118 Counts

99 Photos taken

Bulky Level 2

17 Running Days

(A)

97 LT in in

393 LT Photos

351 LT Events

142 Events moved

142 c 4/14 - 11:46 P

Camera Delay 15 Secs

Event Delay 15 Secs

Comm on all day

(B)

Traffic 2 Photos

Set Date 4/18

Set Time 7:53 A

WNP

(34)

Mon 26/4/04 contd

I accidentally changed Camera Delay from 15s to 14s. Changed it back to 15s immediately

I changed Event Delay $\rightarrow$ 05s:

" " to "Trigger 1 Photo".

(C) I set date to 4/26

I set time to 08:06 am

(it is now same as GPS)

(it had been 07:56 A on Electronics)

I heard "chirping" call (3 calls)

of Crested Oribat Flycatcher at

0808 hrs. (< 100 m S) ..

Rechecked ~~the~~ values of (A) on previous page. None had changed.

Re-checked values of (E) - None have changed.

WNP

Mon 26/4/2004 Contd

(35)

Checked date +
time back in camera: 26 8:14

Camera battery
checked ~~battery~~ level: OK

Camera LED
display is: "10"

Took photo ($\rightarrow$ N°10) of ...
~~the~~ Wallaby with Decemora behind.

Re connected X Pender to
check settings.

4/26 8:27 AM

Otherwise unchanged from (A)

4/26 8:28 AM

Otherwise unchanged from ~~the~~ (C)

Yee haa!

~~With~~ With paint brush, "painted"

WNP

Mon 26/4/2004 Contd

(37)

Was open.

Closed Deereen cover.

Pressed button → green.

I saw a Gray Fantail at
"Deereen" location.

Point WPT062: elev 148m
62785 E, 60817 N

at a Gray Fantail

Can hear Australia River in distance

Point WPT063: elev 136m
62535 E, 60826 N,

where I collected a single,
silence Kookaburra.

Saw 1 ♂, then 1 ♀ Southern
Cross when just 5 and 15 m
N of this position.

Then an Australia River checked
me out.

(38)

LMP

Mon 26/4/04 contd

Took 2 photos ($\rightarrow$ N° 13)
of the low ~~bank~~ (3) (beach?)
(averaging 0.3 m high) that
the birds were in. (Emu Wrens)

This location has coordinates
SO 362533E, 6260829 N
elev 152 m (WGS84
with)

Time 0934 hrs.

Today is fine, sunny, warm,
E or NE wind (moderate).

62458E, 60894N,
Elev NPT064 at elev 142 m

the 3 x 4 m tall Woody Peers,

~~had~~ ~~apparently~~ one of which
appears to be recently dead
and two are severely stressed.

These two have $\sim 90^\circ$ (corrected 88)

WNP

Mon 26/4/2004 contd.

(39)

fruits on stem (large). Almost
all are closed. The one
tree that is recently dead.

Less 8' fruits and they are all green.

There is fresh growth (.0.5m
high) growing from the
base of ~~the~~ ^{the} recently dead tree.

Saw a *Distena* butterfly ~~by~~

There. There is red claw
flower

growing here.

and heard several within 30 m.

Arrived back at vehicle at 1005 hrs.

Distance walked was 1.24 km.

40
WNP

Mon 26/4/2004 cont'd

4.9 km (1014 hrs) - Turn right
(west) from Lilly Rd into
Hill Rd.

7.9 km (1025 hrs). Passed a White
Toyota long wheel base (Troop?)
with single young male driver and
black dog (Labrador cross?)
Rear of vehicle was open.

8.3 km (1028 hrs). Turned left
(S) from Hill Rd into Glender Rd.

8.5 km.

59580E

ESLW WPT065

61671N
elev 97m

where I took photos (Pile?) of

exact location where I first

recorded Southern Brown Weasels,

WNP

Mar 26/4/2004 ⁽⁴¹⁾ cont'd

Weg back in

It is a sandy stony low
hill.

59 579 E, 61 665 N, elev 98m

Esch WPT067 nearby,

where I took 2 photos ($\rightarrow$ 16)

of flowering red "bell" flower plant.

I also took a specimen of this.

Sporobolus here.

Left here (8.5 km) at 1047 km;

turning back north along Wheeler Rd

11.6 km (1058 km). Turn left (~~then~~)

(W) from Wheeler Rd into Schrie Rd

Rest.

(42) WNP

Mon 26/4/04 Cont'd

13.8 km (1105 km) Acetate:

Robin - As I stopped to
recheck that, a Bush Wren
crossed the road 20 m in
front of me (west).
Counts here are

57266E, 62709N, elev 132m
(W6584, W6M).

Parula virens (at 15.9 km)

Walls in forests "Deerwood"
plantation.

Gray Finch

Est'd WPT 068 where I.

Took 2 photos 56117E elev 88 m
61424N

(→ 17) of a large Mammal track.

WNP

Mon 26/4/2004 Contd (43)

Reached Deccan 2 position

Removed padlocks

Opened Deccan cover

Pressed button → red

Connected X power

→ Deccan Disarm

4/26 12:20 PM

37 count

64 Photos taken

Bothy Level 3

52 ✓ Ring Dye

52 LT " "

64 LT Photos

37 LT Exotic

37 count series

037c 4/23 6:09 P

WNP

(44)

Mon 26/4/04 Contd

Setup

Camera Delay 15s

Event Delay 15s

Len on camera

Tripod 2 Photos

Set Date 4/26

Set Time 12:23 P

(GPS reads 12:23 P also)

I changed Event Delay to 5 secs
+ Tripod Photos to 1

Rechecked settings - all OK

Painted silicon was on bottom
half of camera lens; Deereon
sensor + camera flash
windows of Deereon.

WNP

Mon 26/4/04 Contd

(45)

Some of the water was around
Dunroon "O" my (garbik)

→ Test Mode Action

Placed Sube gel bag inside
Dunroon bag - held in
place by buttoning strings.

Closed cover

Michael Padbury

button → green

Rechecked that camera lens

cover open.

56098E

Estn WPT 069 61236N

where I have put L elev 83m

go into "Dunroon" location, because

I collected a narrow-flowered creeper
from the creekline here today.

A White-breasted Robin has

a close (3m) look at me here.

WNP

(46)

Mon 26/4/2004
contd

Back to vehicle at 1315 hrs.

Distance walked 1.19 km.

Its sunny, light breeze, very
warm.

1333 hrs (still 15.9 km) down SW..

along Selma Rd East

17.5 km (1336 hrs). Turn right

(north) onto Sals Rd

Sun 2 May 2004

Wharfedale National Park.

0.0 km (0654 hrs) Turn right (S)
off Vasey Way into Lifford Rd.

4.0 km () Park vehicle;
establish WPT001. Heard Ambrosia

Rever. Light fog in this valley.

Look. Clear skies. Fine. No winds.

Left vehicle on foot

Heard B.L. Cuckoo Shrike

" Grey Cuckoo Shrike

Est. WPT002

at a Scarlet Robin

and ♀ Golden Whistle.

elev. 148 m

Est. WPT004, 62803E, 60953N

notably, at a 3.5 m high

WNP

(48)

Sun 2 May 2004 contd

Perovnicki long-jaws. Plot has
hundreds of green front ends.
Lens that are purplish grey.
I took a sample.

Placed Deacon #1 at Deacon 4
location.

Placed bulb on → green

Connected x reader

→ Deacon disconnected.

5/02 7:50 AM

125 counts -

99 Photos taken

Battery level 2

23 Running Days

103 LT " "

400 LT Photos

358 LT Events

WNP

Sun 2 May 2004 with

(49)

149 events noted : . . .

149 c 5/01 2:09 P

148 c 4/30 1:12 P

147 c 4/30 1:10 P

146 c 4/30 1:07 P

145 c 4/30 10:15 A

144 c 4/30 9:48 A

143 c 4/29 6:25 A

142 c 4/14 11:46 P

141 c 4/08 6:31 P

140 c 4/08 6:31 P

139 c 4/05 6:30 A

138 c 4/05 ~~12~~ 12:05 A

137 c 4/04 7:06 A

136 c 4/04 7:06 A

135 c 4/04 7:02 A

134 c 4/02 8:42 ~~A~~ P

(50)

WNP

Sun 2 May 2004 Contd

183 c 4/02 9:16 A : . .

182 c 4/02 9:16 A

181 c 4/02 8:13 A

180 c 3/31 1:19 A

129 c 3/30 8:25 A

128 c 3/30 1:23 P

127 c 3/29 8:13 P

126 c 3/29 8:56 A

125 c 3/28 9:21 P

124 c 3/28 7:54 P.

123 c 3/28 12:23 P.

122 c 3/25 5:32 P.

121 c 3/25 12:41 P

120 c 3/25 12:39 P

119 c 3/25 12:39 P

118 c 3/25 8:54 A

117 c 3/25 5:30 A

116 c 3/22 10:12 P

WSP

Sun 2 May 2004. contd

(51)

115 c	3/22	7:02 P
114 c	3/22	12:07 P
113 c	3/22	10:26 A
112 c	3/22	10:10 A
111 c	3/22	10:07 A
110 c	3/21	9:43 A

Camera lens shutter is open

Camera battery level low

Camera LCD display is still

on "10" - why?

Date lock is ~~off~~ ^{on} 2 8:08

Battery is ^{now} dead - Green light
flashing over viewfinder

I charged the camera batteries

(LED Hm indicator Full)

* → Photo counter returned to "0"

I replaced the 200 ASA print

(52) WNP

Since 2 May 2004 contd

film and a roll of 100 ASA

24 exp "Gold". [Camera

LED Photo counter would have gone → "9"

Cleaned Durum & camera lens

+ camera flash windows with lens

cleaning tissue + then cotton buds

Next time use cotton buds first.

~~Also~~ Try also lens cleaning

fluid on cotton bud.

Checked settings

5/02 8:25 AM

Camera Delay 15 s

Event Delay 15 s

Cam on all day

Trigger 1 Photos

WAP

53
Sun 2 May 2004 contd

Changed to Test Mode Active

Opened lens cover

Placed 2 fresh Silica jels inside

Deerem, held in place by

battery wires.

Closed Deerem

Pressed button → green

~~Went to the bank~~

Left Deerem at 0839 hrs.

The battery wires had

smelt strongly. I

smelled it from 15 metres

away. Many maggots visible

on surface of skin. Fur

pulling out. Head

not distinguishable.

(54)

WNP

Sun 2 May 2004 contd.

I heard Gay Fainted while
at Decurion.

Estr LPT005 62831E
61017N
at a Fork tree elev 148m

(bury) with a CBHOB of
~~3.26~~ 3.26 metres.

The upper canopy branches are
broken off.

elev 155m
Estr LPT006 62727E, 61290N

at two *Persea* elliptica.

- 3m tall - 0.38 m CBHOB

- 3.5m tall - 0.31 m CBHOB

elev 167m
Estr LPT007 62681E, 61320N

where I collected part of

in *Pisona* dropping - which are

WNP

Swi 2 May 2004 contd

55

the seeds from?

Estn WPT008 62577E, 61315N,
elem 156m

st c single, stent Koo be hwa.

Estn WPT010 62551E, 61284N
elem 153m

st a 3 m tall *Persea* elliptica
with a CBHOB of 0.36 m

Estn WPT013 62540E, 61294N
elem 157m

st a 2.2 m tall *P. elliptica* with
a CBHOB of 0.22 m.

62517E, 61268N, elem 152m
Estn WPT015 st a small

whole flower I collected.

62533E, 61191N, elem 148 m
Estn WPT016 st a 4 m high

Persea longifolia from which I

(56)

WNP

Sun 2 May 2004 contd.

Leaves green & brown fruits.
for comparison with seeds in
Erigeron annuus

Arrived back at vehicle (W850001)
at 0942 hrs. Distance walked
was 1.63 km.

4.9 km (1000 hrs) Turn right (W) from
Lefty Rd into Hill Rd.

6.0 km (1005 hrs) 1 Scarlet Robin

8.0 km (1010 hrs) 1 Scarlet Robin

8.3 km (1011 hrs) Turn left (S) from
Hill Rd into Wheeler Rd

WNP

Sun 2 May 2004 Lantau

(S.7)

10.0 km (1016 km) 1 Scarlet Robin;

1 Western Yellow Robin,

Est'd WPT 017 here 59716E, 60290N

clim 14.8m

~~2~~ also 1 Western Spinebill

1 Grey Fantail heard (+ seen)

11.4 km (1029 km) Island Thrush

(strutted throat + breast) + "28 Perot" (2)

12.8 km (1034 km) Turn right (L) from

Whisper Rd into Ridge Rd.

17.6 km (1040 km) 1 House Martin

flew N → S ~~across~~ across the road.

18.3 km (1044 km). Turn ~~R~~ right

(N) from Ridge Rd. into Green Rd

(59)

Wheeler Reconnal Park

Set 8 May 2004

0.0 km (0720 hrs) Then left
(E) from Sine Rd into
Sine Road East.

(1.5 km on odometer)

Park vehicle, East WPT004 556535E
61584N
elev 107m
Leave vehicle at 0743 hrs.

Reached Deerant position ("Deerant #2"
is here")

Unlocked padlock. Checked camera connector,

LED display was on 12. Camera
battery displayed - weak

Camera date/time 8:8:13

GPS needs 8:11 am

5/08 8:12 am

48 counts

NWP

(60)

Sest 8 May 2004 contd

76 Photos taken

Battery level 3

64 Rainy Days

Cont. Raven heard

64 LT Rainy Days

76 LT Photos

49 LT Events

49 Events sorted

Camera cover	{	049 c	5/08	8:12 A
		048 c	5/08	8:11 A
Camera cover	{	047 c	5/08	8:11 A
		046 c	5/08	8:11 A
Camera cover	{	045 c	5/08	8:10 A
		044 c	5/08	8:10 A
Camera cover	{	043 c	5/08	8:10 A
		042 c	5/08	8:09 A

WNP

Sat 8 May 2004 contd. (61)

I let forgotten to Deer Dinner
→ Deer Dinner

041 c 5/08 8:08A

040 c " " " "

039 c 5/08 7:58A

038 c 5/01 1:08A

Lost check on 26/4

037 c 4/23 6:09P

036 c 4/20 5:30P

035 c 4/20 1:25P

034 c 4/20 8:30A

Camera Delay 15s

Event Delay 15s

Cam on all day

Trigger 1 Photos

(Deer #2)

I am taking the camera back home due to weather forecast.

WAP

(62)

Sat 8 May 2004 contd.

Spencehill

Arrived back at vehicle at 0835 hrs.

Distance walked 1.13 km.

Managed to avoid the showers.

Little or no breeze. Occasional
sunshine. Vegetation very wet.

The creek bed was wet due
to direct rainfall, but was
not flowing and did not
appear to be close to beginning
to flow. There were no pools
of water in this part of the creekline
at least.

Distance 1.5 ^(walk) km (0849 hrs). Head
ENE in vehicle along Sabina Rd East.

WNP

Sat 8 May 2004 cont'd

(23)

2.8 km (0853 hr). Sabme River
Bridge. There is no water
in the river. The river bed is
damp only, due to rain.

3.1 km (0858 hr). 1 med sized Grey
Kangaroo closely followed by 1 small-
med. grey crossed the road from
N $\rightarrow$ S.

3.6 km (0853 hr). - One Grey
Butcherbird (my first record
in the vicinity of WNP).

In a tree on the north side
of Sabme Rd East. Cs

I approached on foot it moved
further north - so this is
not a record for WNP as
currently proposed.

WNP

(64)

Sat 8 May 2004
contd

There were also two Grey Rheas
here.

5.4 km (0911 hr) 1 Grey K'aroo.

5.8 km (0913 hr) Turn right (S)
from ~~Whitby Rd~~ and Selborne Rd east
into Whitby Rd.

6.5 km (0915 hr) Crossed a major
branch of Selborne River. ~~It~~
There is no water in the river here
^{only 1.}
It is damp due to rain.

8.9 km (0922 hr). Cross another
branch of the Selborne River. There
is no water in this branch
either.

WNP

Sat 8 May 2004 contd

(5)

8.9 km (0923 hr) Turn left (E)
from Whicker Rd into Wall Rd

9.6 km (0925 hr) - 2 Bonaparte
Pigeon on the road.

12.4 km (0930 hr). Turn left (N)
from Wall Rd into Lolly Rd.

13.3 km 62449E, 61050N, elev 143m
Reached WPT001: Paul

vehicle. Leave at 0930 hrs. Walk
to "Deereant" position (where "Deereant#1" is located)

Heard a Grey Curlew.

Worked by heavy rain. Waited
by a tree for rain to clear. Reached
Deerean. Enjoyed how little left of Wallaby
carcass. I stepped in front of Deerean
and saw the flash go off.

Removed Deereant#1
(to take home)

(66) WNR

Sat 8 May 2004 contd

Used Xpender to Disarm the Deercam
(and closed camera lens cover)

Took Photos $\rightarrow$ N° 22 of (Lark Nibson)
what was left of B-t Walleby in front of Deercam.

Later found trail and $\rightarrow$ 12 m
of the walleby

to poststream from where the
carnass had ~~been~~ lain.

Heard Grey Heron

When I arrived ^{back} at the
vehicle I could hear 2+
~~the~~ Mourning Doves
calling from in or near
to the creekline immediately
south of the vehicle.

Drove off (from 13.3 km parking
position) at 1041 hrs.

Wash

Sat 8 May 2004 ⁽⁶⁷⁾ until

17.3 km (10.67 hrs) Turn left
(N) from Lelly Rd into
Vance Hwy.

Arrived home and then
checked "Durant"

Camera back read 8 ~~8~~ 11:42

(and GPS time was 11:41 hrs)

Camera battery indicator (LED)

showed Full:

Camera LED counter was on "10".

5/08 11:42 AM

134 counts

99 Photos taken

Battery level 2

29 Running days

~~It was "10"~~
~~on 2 May~~
~~after battery~~

It reset
to "0"
on 2 May
after battery
change

(68)

WNP

Sat 8 May 2004 contd.

109 LT Running Dogs.

409 LT Photos

367 LT Events

158 Events repeat

158 c 5/08 9:53 A (me)

157 c 5/07 12:40 P

156 c 5/04 4:35 P

155 c 5/04 3:40 P

154 c 5/04 3:40 P

153 c 5/04 3:39 P

152 c 5/04 3:37 P

151 c 5/04 3:37 P

150 c 5/02 10:38 A

149 c 5/01 2:09 P

Previous

WNP

Sat 8 May 2004

(69)

Contd.

Deleam Deleam

Camera Delay 15s

Trigger Delay 15s

Cam on all day

Trigger 1 Photos

also
No! I changed
the film on
2 May

At least 18 (9+9) photos must
have been taken with this film, because
counter was on "10" on 2 May,
batteries changed, counter automatically reset
to "0" and now it is on "10" again
today. Note it was also on "10"

on 26 April and on 25 April

(2) HAVE FILM DEVELOPED NOW (CHECK (13)
FIRST THAT CAMERAS WILL GO TO 11)

(3) CHECK NO OF PHOTOS TAKEN BY OTHER CAMERAS

(70)

"Deercom #1" on Sun 8 May 2004
at home.

158	event	send	—	"10"
166	event	"	—	"18"
173	"	"	—	"25"
176	—	—	—	—

After event 176 (ie the last
camera flash), the camera
rewound the film, and
returned its counter to "0"

I had set it up in front of the
TV. Each time I walked in
front of it, the flash went off,
and I heard the camera wind
the film on to the next
frame. Nothing happened if

(71)

I walked in front of the
sensor less than 15 sec
after the test flash, indicating
the 15 sec delay was working.

The film was Kodak Gold 100 ASA
24 exposures.

Windsor-McMullen Rd

(93)

Sat 3 July 2004

0921 hrs (0.0 km). Turn right
from Verre Hwy into McBride
Rd East. Wind light,
sunny, some cloud, rained overnight.

0.8 km (0.831 km) - 4 small-mouth
Apogon.

1.0 km (0.941 km) - stopped 20 m
past St Joseph Rd turnoff. This
is area where heard McMullen's nictitans
in summer. No frogs heard calling
now. Saw 2 small-mouth.

Killer 20 m west of here just
before I stopped.

GPS (which was on "external
power") ~~starts~~ about 10:00

WNP

74

Sat. 3 Jul 04 contd

for the 3rd time this morning.
This time I saw it shut
down. It first displayed
message "extreme low power - shutting
down" - despite the fact it was
still on external power. So
I changed the batteries to see if
this solved the problem.

1.7km (0951h) - 2 med sized
krill.

1.8km (1004_h) - took photos 1-3
(slide 10001A) looking west along
the road. Position 59954 E,
64131 N, elev 133m (WGS84 datum).

2.0km (1009h) - took photo 4-5

WNP

Set 3 Jul 2004 cont'd

75

Looking W along the road

at 59752E, 64085N, elev 127m

2.6 km (1013h) - (crossed Whinder Rd.
km? - Photos 6-8

3.4 km (1023h) a single Black Duck
in a 2.5 m diameter puddle on
the road

4.1 km (1030h) - Photos 9-10

Looking west along the road -
puddle similar to that at 3.4 km.

4.9 km () - small pool

where first I saw a Gray Redstart
with its chest feathers for 1-2 mins
and then a Western Yellow

Robin did the same, also for
1-2 mins.

WNP

(76)

Sat 3 Jan 2004 contd.

Took photo No 11. Then
saw single Spotted Pardalote,
2 Amethystine Kingfishers, several
Red-eyed Parrots, 1 Grey
Shrike Thrush, 1 Tancred
Thornbill, 3 Rufous
Tree creepers!,
several Western Thornbills,

all within 30 m. (45) of the
paddock. Foraged here
at 1105 hrs. I

watched the Tree creepers
for c 15 mins as they
skipped vigorously onto the
best perches and took
lots of mainly slender
(large splitting) insects;

WNP

34
Set 3 Jul 04 cont'd

(77)

mainly *Turdus* and some *Merula*
(either species on both of nests)

Centre of this location is

57241 E, 62703 N, elev 117m.

5.0 km (1113m). Took photos

12-13 looking W along the road,

as it slopes steeply down

to the Salmon River Bridge.

57104 E, 62662 N.

5.4 km (1116m) / 56780 E, 62578 N
Kookaburra elev 76m

- east short down west hill

of ? (a cuckoo?). Repeated

2 or more times. I have

heard this with several *Dumetia*

(*Acrobasis*) this morning,

sings on the N side of

Ward

(78)

Sat 3rd Jul 2004 contd

Below Rd East. The call
is loud, per carrying, difficult
to locate precisely, composed
of a 5-6 notes in a quick
short (≤ 1 sec) downburst
and usually repeated 3 times
in close (≤ 1 sec gap)
succession and then a gap
of 5-7 seconds or more
seconds.

This is probably a Fair-headed
Cuckoo

1132 hrs - still at 5-6 km. Can
hear occasional call of what
seems to be a Quechua Frog
to the north of Below Rd East.

WNI

Sat 3 Jul 04 could

(79)

5.6 km (1137 km). Stopped
at Sebae River Bridge. ~~It~~

The river is flowing, but
very gently and at a low
level.

Took photos → 21 of the bridge
and the left river that ~~had~~ had
a beehive (panel) and the
river and its fringing vegetation.
Saw a gray heron here.

no sign of bees today.

6.8 km (--- km) Patch of Parrake
Bush. Took sample. Took
photos → 23. Watched small
flocks (tens) of New Holland

(80)
WNP

Sat 3 July 2004 Contd

Honeycreepers and several:

Western Gnatcatchers in this

area. Also had one

brief glimpse and then only good

look at a White-cleeked

Honeycreeper

(~~also~~ large white

cleek patch and no white around

eye). This is my first

record of this species for WNP.

Location 55825E, 61766N,

elev. 106 m. Forest

here at 1229 hrs.

8.2 km (1233 hrs) - One Black Duck
in roadside gully (small (ca 1 m²)
patch of water).

WNP

Set 3 Jul 04 contd.

(81)

8.7km (1234km). Turn right
from Sebua Rd East into
Ines ~~Rd~~ Rd.

WNP

82

Sta

Sun 4 July 2004 Whidbey National Park
0.0 km (0848 hr) Turn right from
Verre Bay onto Schmidt Rd East.

0.05 km (0853 hr) One *Quercus*
Regrowth of "28" percent colonization
(Blaker p 171).

4m. Estd WPT001 60658E
65217N
at a 4m high *Persea* elem 90m
elliptic on S side of road

Circumference at BtHOB = 0.63m

0.5 km (--- hr) Estd WPT004
at a 4m high *P. elliptica* on S
side of road C BtHOB = 0.51m

60646E, 65190N, elem 87m

Estd WPT005 60633E, 65184N
elem 80m
at a 3m high

P. elliptica

C BtHOB = 0.16m

WNP

Sun 4 Jul 04 contd.

(83)

Estn WPT006 60615E, 65200N,
at ~ 2 m high (vent) stem 77m
P. elliptica CBHOB = 0.27m

Back to vehicle (at 0.5 km) at
0918 hrs. There is a
crumpled wire fence marker (yellow
star pattern with tab curved west)
on the N side of the road at
this position.

0.6 km (0930 hrs) 1 small Koo crosses
the road.

0.7 km (0934 hrs) Estn WPT007
at ~ 3.5 m high 60532E
64990N stem 96m
P. elliptica CBHOB = 0.47m

WNP

(84)

Sun 4 Jul 2004 contd

0.8 km (--- km) Estd WPT008

at ~ 3 m high *P. elliptica* 60487E
64878N

CBHOB = 0.4 m stem 96 m

Estd WPT010 60494E, 64865N
stem 102 m

at ~ 4 m high *P. elliptica*

CBHOB = ~~0.4~~ 0.53 m

Estd WPT013 60486E, 64865N
stem 95 m

at ~ 4 m high *P. elliptica*

CBHOB = 0.51 m

1.0 km (0945 hr) Turn left (S) from
Sobrie Rd back into St. Joseph Rd.

1.2 km (0947 hr) - 1 med sized *Juglans*
crossed the road.

1.8 km (0954 hr) - 1 *K. roo* crossed road.

2.7 km (1000 hr) - Cross Lilly Rd. Continue
SE on St Joseph Rd. 1 *Corey Fern*

HAVE SLIDES MADE OF BEST PRINTS

WNP

Sun 4 Jul 04 Contd

85

3.4 km (1009 h) 1 Western Thrush.

5.5 km (1023 h). Estn WPT015 63872 E
at a 2m high P. elliptica 62294 N
CBHOB = 0.15 m. elev 132 m

6.2 km - stopped at the creek ..

crossing (demarcated by old seismic
line). Saw 1 Grey Fantail, 2
(possibly 3) White-breasted Robins,

1 Wren, Saw 1 and heard
another Crested Raven, ^{Quail}

saw 1 Indus Thrush

Found here at 1048 h.

6.5 km. Estn WPT016 64645 E
at 2.5 m high P. elliptica 61784 N
CBHOB = 0.375 m. elev 135 m

also at 6.5 km, heard "Yorrick" call of
Grey Thrush Thrush.

WNP (86)

Site to Jwl 04 contd

6.7 km (1105m) - 1 ♂ Golden

Whistler (64825E, 61649N, elev 159m)

6.8 km (1108m) - Tam right (SW) from

St Fougat Rd into Hill Rd.

7.2 km (1111m) - 2 Brushtailed Wattlebirds

crossed the road, from S to N; 12

from recently burnt to less-recently
burnt (also denser) vegetation.

7.7 km - 1 Grey Fantail,

1 ♀ Golden Whistler, 1 Quercus

Grey whistler. 64520E, 60890N,
elev 183m.

8.1 km.

Sta WPT017

64360E.

60552N

elev 175m

at a 3.5m high P. elliptica

CE100B = 0.58m

1 Grey Fantail

7 " " " call of Grey Shrike Thrush
heard.

WNP

San L. Jalisco cont'd

(87)

Estn WPTD18 64367E, 60545N, elev 183m
at two P. elliptica (3 m tall + CBHOB
of 0.33 m) (2.5 m tall + CBHOB
of 0.31 m).
Fossil here at 1148 hrs

8.3 km 1 ♂ Western ground sloth
Estn WPTD19 64222E, 60400N, elev 173m
at a large, open area (5' x 3 m)
with another smaller site nearby under
a Cereus, 1st would be
suitable for camping on the ground.
Fossil here at 1158 hrs.

8.5 km (1200 hrs) - 1 young Fossil +!

8.9 km Est WPTD20
at 3 m high P. elliptica 63889 E
CBHOB = 0.30 m 59884 N
187m

9.9 km (1212 hrs) Stopped at "major"
creek crossing. There is no

WNP

88

Sta 4. Int 04 Contd

surface water here, on either
side of the raised road
crossing

Note that there was some pooled
water in the depressed area
at 6.2 km, but the level
was low and there was no flow

Still at 9.8 km, can hear a
Quechua Frog.

Had lunch here. Also heard one
Lesser Froglet ("chick chick" call) (and
one "Pea on the can" frog ??)

Took photos 24 + 25 and

then 1-3 of Toadskell

(breakfast). Estd WPT 021
here.

63114E, 59818N, elev 166m

WNP

Sun 4 Jul 04 contd.

(89)

[at WPT022? 63110E, 59807N, elev 160m]

Take photos 4-7 of brown treefrogs and
moss growing on side of upright
dead trunk of a *Banksia* (*Banksia* Ball)

63118E, 59703N, elev 144m

Estd WPT023

where I took photo ^(No 10) of blackened
Pineapple Bushes.

Estd WPT024 63117E, 59723N

from where I took photo 12 + 13
of *Rhacodytes megacephalus*.

Arrived back to vehicle after
walking c 150 m upstream.

Enc. megacephalus and *Banksia*.

occidentalis ~~was~~ occurred lining
on in (respectively) the ^{stretch} ~~stretch~~
of creek bed (no surface water)

WNP

(90)

Sun 4 Jul 04 contd.

What I walked. Also heard:

several more Queeking Frogs.

E. marmorata and *B. occidentalis*

also occur downstream of this crossing (vehicle).

10.5 km elev 175m

Estn WPT025 62571E, 60023N

at a Waterways Commission

"Remnant Station" (yellow box

0.6 m high) looks as though

it was broken into. All

gear is missing. There

is also a large concrete

base (as with Water Camp

main and some other

structures. (see photos 14 HS)

Found here at 1447 hrs)

WNP

Sign to trail out contd.

(41)

10.7 km (1449 m). Turn left (S)
from Hill Rd into Lolly Rd.

12.0 km (1486 m) - lots of woody
debris on either side of road;
guess is the result of illegal
pinesap collecting (trees felled)

elev 193m.

14.5 km ~~62895~~ 62895 E, 56705 N

2 Song Sparrows, 2 Scissor
Robins, 1 Western Yellow Robin,
2 Inland Thrushes, 1 Red
capped Parrot, ~~1~~ Western
Rosellus (cf).

The first GST was all grey with
buff underlined combs. I noticed
it drops to the ground from
a cerise tree to where a

WNP

(92)

Sam to find the control.

Walking along the road was. The robin left.

The GST found & caught hold
of a long wormlike animal
(worm? or caterpillar?), then
it about a little on fallen
branches and then swallowed it.

The other GST was grey, with
white about the face and
light grey underparts.

Remained here at 1616 hrs.

15.0 km (1620 hrs) Turn right (W)
from Lolly Rd onto Ridge Rd.

20.3 km (1710 hrs). Walker Rd
joins from the right (W). (Continue
W along Ridge Rd.)

WNP

Since 4 Jul 04 cont'd

(93)

25.8 km (1727 hr). Twin right
(w) from Rye Rd into Suez Rd.

WNP

94

Sat 10 July 2004 White
National Park (proposed)

0.0 km Turn right (S) from
Vase Hwy into Lilly Road.

0.2 km (0900 hrs). 1.

Amphibian Rever heard.

0.25 km (0901 hrs). 1 Pair

of Black Duck took off from
pool of water in dip in
access track to old gravel
extraction pit. Took

photos 16 + 17 of it. Pool
is 13 m x 4 m and

~~was~~ no more than 0.2 m

deep. While I was

here, 4 Common Mynas
banded in ~~area~~ ^{area} 100 m

WNP

Sat 10 July⁰⁴ Contd.

(95)

from me

0.4 km (0912 hrs) 5 ~~birds~~ X

" 28 Pentst "

0.6 km (0914 hrs). A group

of 5 Amphispiza bilineata foraging.

on either side of the road.

These are possibly probably from

the group of 4 at 0.25 km.

Heard 1 Red-eyed Pent

calling several hundred metres
away, to the west.

0.65 km Estd WPT 026 61836E

where I took 2 photos (18+19) elev 139m

of a flowering Acacia.

Took sample.

Also saw 2+ Red-eyed Pent

c 100 m E of here. 0930 hrs

WNP

(96)

Sat 10 July 2004 cont'd

0.9 km (0935 hr) 1.

Ammodramus neglectus perched on
branch 1.5 m above ground
c 50 m west of here. Dropped
to ground. Returned open
brush (not cleared ground).

1.1 km (0937 hr) St Joseph's Rd
crosses.

1.3 km (after some backing up) - Estd
WPT 027 (61936E, 63758N, elev 155m)
at c 10 cm wide fissures c 3 m
up a CBHOB of 2.07 m,
height c 9 m high Merri
(Corymbia alcyonella - honey ants
stinked) tree. Took
photos → No 23.